
Dennis M. O'Leary
Direct: 416.865.4711

E-mail:doleary@airdberlis.com

August 5, 2015

BY EMAIL AND RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
2015-2020 Multi-Year DSM Plan
Board File: EB-2015-0049
Time Estimates for Cross-Examination

Further to Procedural Order No. 3, the utilities have conferred on the amount of time that
they expect they will require to cross-examine the intervenors’ panels and estimate as
follows: approximately three hours for Board Staff, approximately three hours for GEC,
and less than one hour for OSEA.

Yours truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

Dennis M. O'Leary

DMO:ct

cc Lawrie Gluck, Case Manager, Ontario Energy Board
cc Michael Millar, Legal Counsel, Ontario Energy Board
cc Intervenors EB-2015-0029 / EB-2015-0049
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